Communications




8085 E. Prentice Avenue

Workers of America




Greenwood Village, CO 80111-2745

AFL-CIO, CLC





303-770-2822  FAX: 303-793-7927
…………………………………………………………………………………………………


[image: image1.wmf] 


VIA E-MAIL

December 17, 2007
TO:

All CWA Retiree Chapter Officers, District 7

FROM:
Reed Roberts, Administrative Assistant to the Vice President

SUBJECT:
Retiree Lists
In order to receive copies of CWA’s Retiree Lists, a copy of this letter must be signed by each Chapter officer and returned to this office. 

You are being provided this information solely because of your position as an officer of the CWA retiree chapter.  In accepting this information you understand and agree that it shall not be shared with anyone else or any other group not directly affiliated with CWA without the express written permission of CWA.

By signing below I agree and understand that I will not share the retiree list with individuals or groups not affiliated with CWA without the express written consent of CWA.
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(Print)

Chapter  
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Date  
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